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Sally Jackson

From: adrian.french 
Sent: 17 October 2
To: Development Plans
Subject: Barrow Borough Local Plan Consultation September 2018 - MAM5 & MAM68

To the Local Plan Inquiry Inspector 
 
This representation is made on behalf of Cannock Wind Farm Services Limited and follows previous representations 
made on the evolving Barrow Borough Local Plan and the appearance at the Public Examination on 26 June 2018. 
 
This representation relates to Main Modifications : MAM5 – Policy C6 and MAM68 Appendix M Proposals Map 
(Suitable Areas for Wind Energy – amended boundary) 
 
On behalf of my Client I made detailed representations during the course of the preparation of the local plan and a 
number of issues were raised and discussed at the Local Plan Examination. The round table discussion during the 
Examination with the Council, requested by the Inspector, was particularly helpful in discussing and reaching agreement 
on issues raised in my Client’s representation and the questions raised by the Inspector. 
 
Having reviewed the Council’s proposed changes to Policy C6 (Renewable and Low Carbon Energy) and the proposed 
amendment to the Proposals Map, my Client has reviewed and wishes to support all of the proposed changes as these 
address the main points raised before and during the Public Examination. 
 
However a point for the Inspector to consider, which follows the issue of the NPPF (July 2018) post the Local Plan 
Examination, is the proposed wording of new criterion d) to Policy C6. The proposed criterion d) states that “for 
proposals involving Wind Energy developments, the development is located in a ‘suitable area’ (identified on the 
Proposals Map) …”   The new NPPF, at footnote 49 on page 45, clarifies that the requirement for proposals for wind 
energy development to be located in areas identified as suitable for wind energy development does not apply to 
applications for the repowering of existing turbines. Therefore given this formal clarification post the Local Plan 
Examination there is the opportunity to update criterion d) of Policy C6 to ensure it aligns with the NPPF. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Adrian French BA(Hons) DipTP MSc CEnv MRTPI MCIWM MIQ  
Director of Planning (Energy & Infrastructure) 
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-
copy version.  
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